MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 « (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 20, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION AND DETERMINATION OF THE
SPECIAL TAX TO BE LEVIED ON EACH PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE DISTRICT DURING FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING RESUME REGULAR MEETING

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. May 16, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

. NEW BUSINESS

a. Wildlife Cameras (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
b. FY 2022-2023 Preliminary Budget (Action Item)
c. Resolution 22/23-01 Appropriations Limit (Action Item)

10. TREASURER’S REPORT

11. CHIEF’'S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 « Monte Rio, CA 95462 ¢ (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief » Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

12. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

13. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

14. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT
15. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
T certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors

of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, May 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda with the edit of tabling the public
hearing until the next meeting as well as adding an action item under new business to add
sending a letter to LAFCO to be included in the SOI with Gold Ridge; by Geff Smith and seconded
by Tim Cahn; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. April 25,2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Tim Cahn and seconded
by Kari Morrissey.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - None

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Dan Fein and Chief Baxman attended a
meeting with Mark Bramfitt with LAFCO, during this meeting Dan informed Mark that
there have been discussions and forward movement with a consolidation with Gold
Ridge.

b. Policies & Procedures —went over the 400 policies, some were not needed, and some
required some edits and language change. Motion to approve policies 400 (except .5
and .6), 402, 403, 405, 406, and 410 and 409 to be amended; by Tim Cahn and seconded
by Kari Morrissey

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. SOl Letter to LAFCO - Dan would like to send a letter to confirm the request to be
included in the SOI with Gold Ridge. Motion to approve this letter by Geff Smith and
seconded by Tim Cahn.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 327 calls for 2022.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12, SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:43PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/sl
/s/
/s/

/s/

President Fein

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith

Director Morrissey




Monte Rio Fire Protection District
FY 22-23 Preliminary Budget

21-22 Budget 22-23 Budget
Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured 488,000.00 530,000.00
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 500,000.00 500,000.00
1008 - RDA Increment (200,000.00) (240,000.00)
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin (4,000.00) (4,000.00)
1014 - RDA Pass Through 70,000.00 80,000.00
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 78,000.00 145,000.00
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - 5,000.00 10,000.00
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured 0.00 15,000.00
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecurt 13,000.00 15,000.00
1060 - Property - PY Secured 0.00 0.00
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - 0.00 (10.00)
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured 255.00 260.00
Total 10 - Tax Revenue 950,255.00 | $ 1,051,250.00
20 : Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 1,700.00 | $ 2,800.00
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 80.00 | S 80.00
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax 0.00 | S 15.00
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - Si 1.00 | S 1.00
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenug 1,781.00 | S 2,896.00
3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer 50,000.00 | $ 80,055.00
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4105 - Interest Income 2,500.00 | S 1,200.00
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 2,500.00 | $ 1,200.00
Total Income 1,004,536.00 | $ 1,135,401.00
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions 250,000.00 | $ 260,000.00
5911 - Volunteer Pay 25,000.00 | $ 25,000.00
5913 - Stipend 180,000.00 | S  200,000.00
5914 - Strike Team 1.00 | S 1.00
5922 - FICA-Retirement 30,000.00 | $ 40,000.00
5924 - Medicare 5,000.00 | S 12,000.00
5930 - Health Insurance 35,000.00 | S 35,000.00

Page 1 of 4



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

FY 22-23 Preliminary Budget

21-22 Budget

22-23 Budget

5935 - Unemployment 10,000.00 | S 10,000.00
5940 - Workers' Compensation 40,000.00 | S 40,000.00
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 575,001.00 | S 622,001.00
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal 2,000.00 | $ 30,000.00
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 25,000.00 | S 25,000.00
6040 - Communications 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00
6060 - Food 1,000.00 | S 2,500.00
6080 - Household Expense 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00
6100 - Insurance 25,000.00 | S 30,000.00
6140 - Maint - Equipment 50,000.00 | S 65,000.00
6150 - Apparatus Replacement 50,000.00 | S 50,000.00
6180 - Maint. - Building 50,000.00 | S 50,000.00
6261 - Medical Supplies 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 9,000.00 | S 9,000.00
6400 - Office Expense 3,135.00 | § 3,000.00
6410 - Postage 600.00 | S 600.00
6461 - Supplies 10,000.00 | S -
6462 - Small Tools = S 10,000.00
6500 - Professional Services 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
6510 - Administrative Services 65,000.00 | S 73,000.00
6540 - Payroll Services 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00
6587 - LAFCO 1,200.00 | S 1,200.00
6610 - Legal Services 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00
6630 - Audit/Accounting 10,000.00 | S 8,000.00
6634 - Bank Service Charges 100.00 | S 100.00
7053 - Vehicle Registration 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00
7060 - Board Expense 5,000.00 | S 2,500.00
7120 - Training-In-Service 10,000.00 | S 12,000.00
7201 - Gas/Oil 25,000.00 | S 40,000.00
7300 - Transportaion/Travel 1,000.00 | S 10,000.00
7320 - Utilities 20,000.00 | S 25,000.00
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
Total 60 : Services/Supplies 429,535.00 | S 513,400.00
Total Expense 1,004,536.00 | S 1,135,401.00
$

Net Income

HIUSL LG BED aie 11Ul
amazon for small tools,
will move this budget
item into its own
category

Page 2 of 4



RESOLUTION #22/23-01
DATED: June 20, 2022

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF SONOMA COUNTY
TO SET THE 2022/23 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB ofthe Constitution of the State of California establishes
appropriations limits on the proceeds of taxes for entities of government, and

WHEREAS, Proposition 111 approved by the voters in June 1990 requires that the
appropriations limit for a governmental entity be adopted by Resolution after selection of
the annual adjustment factors, and

WHEREAS, anotice was published stating that an appropriations limit was to be
adopted and that the information and data for the limit was available for public inspection
[or at lcast fifteen days, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has opted to use the appropriations limit as
determined by the Sonoma County Auditor's Office using the California Per Capita
Personal Income and Percentage change over prior year, which is 7.55% and the Local
Population Growth Factor of 0.54% for Fiscal Year 2022/2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Monte Rio Fire Protection District that the adopted Appropriations Limit for the 2021/2022
fiscal year is $1,215,493.

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director , who
moved its adoption, and seconded by Director , and adopted by the
Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District of Sonoma County, on the
eighteenth day of July 2022, by the following vote: '

Director Fein Director Dale
Director Smith Director Cahn
Director Morrissey

AYES: NOES: ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:
WHEREUPON, the Board President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and SO
ORDERED.

s/ Date:
Dan Fein, President of the Board

s/ Date:
Tiffanie Herring, Clerk of the Board




"P1" CALCULATION OF APPROPRIATION LIMITS

21-22 2223
PER CAPITA INCREASE 1.0573 1.0755
POPULATION CHANGE 0.9854 1.0054
POPULATION FACTOR USED (COUNTY TOTAL) _ (UNICORP TOTAL)
FIRE DISTRICTS:
71251 BODEGA BAY 3,317,640 3,587,390
71301 RANCHO ADOBE 7,132,624 7,712,561
71451 GRATON 1,653,789 1,788,255
71551 KENWOOD 748,225 809,061
71601 MONTE RIO 1,124,095 1,215,493
71801 GOLD RIDGE 5,282,402 5,711,909
71901 SONOMA COUNTY FIRE DISTR 34,000,000 * 36,764,462
71951 NORTHERN SONOMA COUNTY 1,276,545 * 1,380,338
72001 TIMBER COVE 281,418 304,299
72051 CLOVERDALE 2,123,467 2,296,121
72751 NORTH SONOMA COAST 1,276,545 1,380,338
72901 SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 20,837,268 22,531,498
SUBTOTAL 79,054,108 85,481,815
REC & PARK DISTRICTS:
72151 CAMP MEEKER 317,975 343,829
72251 MONTE RIO 382,256 413,336
72301 RUSSIAN RIVER 654,575 707,797
SUBTOTAL 1,354,806 1,464,962
OTHER DISTRICTS:
72550 OCCIDENTAL CSD 443,996 480,096
72601 CAZADERO CSD 400,333 432,883
72701 COAST LIFE SUPPORT 2,714,934 2,935,679
76151 FORESTVILLE WTR 203,340 219,873
76901 BODEGA BAY P.U.D. 861,352 931,387
77051 NO SO CO HOSPITAL 20,190,548 21,832,195
78350 SMART 152,544,355 164,947,386
SUBTOTAL 177,358,858 191,779,499
TOTAL LOCAL BOARDS 257,767,772 278,726,276

*Figure Adopted by district replaces limit calculated by the Auditor's Office.



May 2022
Aftachment A

A. Price Factor: Arficle Xill B specifies that locdl jurisdictions select their cost of living
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their goveming body. The
cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage
change in per capita personadl income is selected, the percentage change o be
used in sefting the fiscal year 2022-23 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
{FY) over prior year
2022-23 7.55
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in

Cdlifornia per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2022-23
appropriation imit.

2022-23:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change =7.55 percent
Population Change =-0.30 perceni

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to arafio: 755+ 100 =1.0755
100

Population converted fo g ratio: -0.30+ 100 =0.997
100

Calculation of tactor for kY 2022-24: |O/55 %099/ = 10723



€6'STTT S

TETBOL

S60vTIT S

HWIT Je9A-IURLIND sjenbT g

{10104 @8ueyd uoije|ndod saw} J03ded ended Jad ) €2-ZZ0TAd 404 403084 JO Uolienaje)

{a114 o1y s1uon) ardwexy

00rS00'T ¥s0 je1o] Ajuno) ewouos Joy adueyd uoireindod
00SS£0'T 5L guiAn Jo 150D eyde) Jad
0oljel se .0lle4 191197

10310e4 92lld 404 1ad
Juauwasnipy jenuuy 'z

Wiy s, esp ise] T

ssaoo04d uolpe|naje) ] suoneudosddy - p doad

1eah 123png ZT-TZ0CAS
S1M43SI( [e1DadS 220
Auno) ewsouos



T 99egq

PO PSLSHE 6%°908°CT ' a)Elg HIUWING - GOT nsedad €e0z/9g/s0 Iajsurel],
GL LG EEE 62°598°¢ Tt alElg UWTING - GOT Igjsuel], spung ze0n/se/s0 Iafsuel],
9t Z8E 6T 1876 " SIUNSIY - DO0OT £4b6OET U UONBIIUNWWOY paouByuy S8H01 geoz/se/so  oeUD- Iwd (e
£0°888'62TT 9" Ees d SIUNSIY - 0000T 0 58+ S6£C-S98 LOL gz uouelg - 1MLV 8401 gE0E/se/s0  MoeuD-1wd g
6V 016'64T 69 bt *d SIUNGI0Y - JOO0T 8-00€ L90T S98 L0L 1 uonelg - 1RV £8401 TTOT/ST/c0  oeuD-Iuwd g
SLEGE0RT 96'§S7 ' 9lerg HIIUING - §0T Igjsuel], spung zeoe/ve/so Iaystel],
TT101'08T 0002 *d SIUTOISY - 00008 NNVE XTM Z8%01 ZTOS/PE/S0  MoRYD- 1w [iEl
A EA N S Z8010°S o SIUNDY - 00002 MNVE XaM 18401 zTOT/PT/S0  MoeuD-ud g
0 ZE1'EET 02 1.8°C d SIUTADY - 0000% oy Hond, ofiqo dnureudq 08+ol zToT/re/so  AHeyd-Iwd Mg
PEEO0'RE +S'TEG'T T 91eg WIUTING - SOT IgJsued], spung g200T/cT /S0 Jafsuel],
0L 0LO'EEE £8'Sk1 *d SIURGRSY - 0000T 00£2005¢ ' Ielem suudg Ja1eanasmg 6LY0L zzoz/og/so  AosyD- 1wd (g
£5°912'€8e PHEST *d SPUNDOY - Q000T 1-29091€608¢E 1-290-¢ B15 - ER0d 84101 geog/og/s0 HoeUD- 1w (g
L6"89E'EET 99701 d SIUNODY « 00008 3-91EBIE$390 8-91¢ lsuudp - AYPD LLPOT gTog/oz/so AeeuD- 1w (g
£9°6LE°CET IR AN T REIg JULING - 50T Igstel], spuny zT0T/81/50 Iyysuel],
89°GSL 1EL oLere -LY1dg- sqWoY Jo[fe], 94+01 zeoe/e1/so pEztie]
857661 1£T 0L +8E°1 U alelg IIRINg - §OF AQFSuBL, SpUN zeoe/L1/c0 JgJsueL],
e P11 08T 007091 " d S1UNIIY - 0000T diysiequiziy gZ0g " JOIYD a1t fHuno)d swouog S4F01 ge0e/L1/sn  eeuD- 1w (g
88°PLT OET §5°69 d SURCIY - 0000T 148012561 PN - [LY PLHOT ggoT/a1/so  AosyD- 1wd g
SV PR 0ET 08 1PS “d SIUnDYY - 00008 ST9ID # 181D suog | sIND N 1 eLP01 zeoT/L1/so HeeyD-wd fitd
£9'988'0£T £L'6L *'d SIUNGIDY - 0000F 195-GZL aM[EA BNIL  ZLBOT TTOT/LL/g0  MoayD-Iud Mg
96°096 08T a0 gel'l T BlElg WLING - SOF 19)SUBLY SPUNY ZZ0e/91/50 Igjsues],
06°Cr8 62T 69°669'¢ d SIUnSOYY - 00008 SALOWOINY 530N 1401 geoT/o1/s0  HveyD-Iwd (Itg
65 EhSEET 8L'BLLC T elelg WUNG - S0 lajsuel], spuny zaoe/e1/g0 Jgjsues],
18'€9€° 08T £ 181 Ked J99¥mN[IA - 1165 NOSTIM NVAY 9£t08 zeoe/el/co HoBIUD
¥Z'SPS 0T 04981 p=adig - €168 SUSWITUIG MaIIB SEH0S ZT0T/S1/S0 batlite]
+6'6CL 08T 90 gel’l p=adig - €168 IsMOMING AN PEROS zeog/eL/so bEhlite]
00288 18¢ L1'9p fed 19ammnpIA - 1165 f0ud yelwatar  gEH0S zToT/e1/so HoauD
L1°868°18E SETLE'T p=adig - €168 ZREQ taydoistiyy ZEE08 geog/ei/so HoeyD
TSOLI'EET £+'906°1 p=adig - €165 UOIIGN Uesg 1€408 zeog/eL/so osuD
S6'9L0°CET 60'ee fed 199TEMIA - 1168 BAY ‘sIma] 0Ev0S zooT/e1/50 Hougy
$0'001'sEL LT'BOF'( p=2dig - €165 sqadep (] saute 62408 ZTOT/E1/50 Hoayd
1£'805'9¢? (AR AZN p=adig - ¢168 oS30 UBLY PLELYMY 2TH0S zTOT/e1/50 23D
£9°0SH'SEE L9 T9E p=adig - €165 UMOPYSY [, USADIG L2908 zZoz/e1/50 HoayQ
0L'EIg'T LIEES'8 -LY1dg- saxe], dd 202 TRIdY  '*'BNog ssaulsng saljeaouu] ZToT/E1/50 biELle]
Lb 9L LVE 8516911 ~LY1ds- Gd TZOZIRdY dd  “HNog ssausng saleaouu] zzoz/el/so Aoy
S0°866°852 0£'882 IALRE [FAAR] - OYSO TTOTIRIAY ' INjog SSIUISTLE SAIRACUU] TooT/e1/90 3D
gL 9LL'65E SO'EEY 0T T 91BIS FWLING - 60T JgjsueL], Spuny zzog/el/so Jajsuel],
0E'E18'8LeT 6+ 10%01 T SIEIS YMEMS - §0T Jgsuel], Spunyg ZZ0T/11/50 Jgjsuel],
18'11+'e OF 69¢ T leg YUEMS - §0% IBJsUBL] SpUny %e0z/01/50 Igjsuelf,
15 TFO'SRE 85°68 “**d SIUR309Y - 0000T Z19+1 fajeg equeg 0L¥OL zE0z/o0/s0  HosuD- twd [id
66°LT1°STT +6'36% “d SYUN3MIY - DOO0T 10000-8TT01S1L6 uoZLIap 69+01 zT0T/90/50 Hq29YD- Tud 11"
£6'029'8TT ££°202 T 91Elg KIUWNg - 60T IgIsuel], spuny ge0e/s0/s0 IaysuBly,
9T FER'ECT 00°048 awoou 8 - OFOL usodaq 2e0z/50/50 i1sodag]
9T FIT ST +9°792'2 "t 81E)g FITING - 50T Igjsuel], spung zTOT/+0/S0 IajsueLy,
9 100'RE B0'01S T HIEg IULINg - 60T dgpsurL], SpUnyg z20z/20/50 JfsueLy,
S 16V SET 11°469'2 d BUN3MY - 0000 -6 / TE0ZT/1E/S0 03 20T/ 10/50 vdgd ovdd 89+01 gT0T/0/s0  MPeyD-wd Mg
S9'8v1'STT SI6EL'L “'d SIUNTIIY - 0000T SI91D # ISnD SUOG %3 SIIND N T L9401 z2z0z/T0/S0  MoeyD- 3w [11d
08'488'68T ¥4 PE d SIUNSRY - 00008 £8£90105 £9¢-¢ ¥g - sed[pi1ag 99+01 zz0e/T0/s0 HORYD+ Ukt (18]
PETT6'GET +EEST “d SIUNTIY - 0000T SHEO010S StE-T ©1g - sed[pIIsy §o+01 ze0z/z0/60  HovUD- 3w md
86°GL1'0LE ot ere " 'd SIUNDIFY - D000T 9 58t S6£Z-598 L0L g uonelg - LWLV $o+01 TT0Z/T0/S0  MIeUD- 3w il
+0 81V 0EE 1£°L12 " d SIUNDSIY - 00007 2-09¢ LO0T 598 £04 [ uon®Is - LBy £9+01 TT0T/T0/S0  MPeUD-wd mig
GE'SE0'0ET 09°591 " d SIUNBY - 00008 1s15e s1ed 0JNY I9AR] Z9+01 zT0T/T0/S0  MIPUD- I (g
$6'005'0LE POLOx HUEBY 93E1§ JHIUMS - 00T
asouvIRg npad ngea mdzy owIaLy SWDN wnN s adRr

220T ‘1€ Aely JO SV

4235163y SJUN0IdY JuUung
JOTIISI(] UOI}OI)0Xd X g O IJJUOIN

sISBg Jenio0Y

ZT/P1/90
Wd 61°1



Z 98ed

60'POLCELET LS'STY'SIT  ZS'886°Z9 TVLOL
66°L68°960°C 0£°020'To 91°88¢ SOI Aueg 21E1G JIWUWNG - SOE 1BIOL

667 L68°960°T £8'081 *0aUf 152392U] - 0T H Js0Iau] zeoe/1e/s0 usodag
9L 41L'960'T S4019  SlEIg WULING - 00T Igjsuel], spunyg z20e/1£/50 JysueL),
£6°L28'L60T 9968 T FEIg IUTING - 00T JRFSURL, SPUTY geoe/Le/so Igjsuel),
6 E1H L60'E 62908 Z1 "* a1eIg WITING - 00T usodag geoe/9z/so JaJSuUBLY,
FL616'601'T 62°598'¢ T BlEIg WULING - 007 JasURL, SPUN ggoe/ee/so JajsuRLy,
LOSBLEIT'E 96'€57 rareg WuTIng . 00% JgpsuBL], spung TTOL/ve/so JgjsueL],
SOBE0FILE $S°2E6'C "t 91BIg WLING - 00T I9jsued ] spuny TI0T/€T /S0 JgjsueL]
LSTL69TT'E [T A alEIg WILING . Q07 Iagsurl] spunyg TToT/81/50 aojsuer],
TECE0GIT'G 0L v8g°L U el ImuEng - 00F Igpsuel], spuny A FATE] Jajsuel],
2008+ 021°'T 90ge1’L T alelg WULING - 00T I9iSURI], SpUNY zzoz/ot/so agjsueL],
20209 121°C 84°8L1°E T alelg MULING - 00F IgisuBL], SpUN] zzoe/er/so Jajsued],
98°08BLFE1T SO'ETF 0T T AEIg MUILING - 008 Iajsuel], spunyg A A EATESY dagsuel],
16°€02'S1°T 61 1001 T alelg TING - 00% IajsurRL] Spunyg zzoe/11/c0 JgJsueL],
0t'S09°SS1°g 0t 69¢ T 81EIg WWTING - 00T J3jSURAY SpUNy zeo/o1/s0 19)sueL],
02'b26'CC1°2 ££°L07 BlEIg WUEING - 00T IapsuRLE, spunyg zzoe/so/co IJsueL],
Ly LoL'esT's +0'Z98°G °* 91EIQ IMULING - 00T 13JSUBLE SPUNY Z20T/¥0/50 JagsueL],
I1°080'881°E 80°018 U EEg muLng - 00z IgJsURLE, SPUNY zeoe/zo/so Jpjsues],
61°0v5'8S1°e §01 Juey 93e)§ WU . S0T

01°908°'9¢%C 18'565°08 9£'009°C9 8 L0 HuRE 2J8I§ JWWNG . 007 [EI0L

01°908'9£% cL'019 Tt alEIg MWTING - §07 I9JSUBLL SPUNY geae/1e/co JsjsueL],
SE'S61'988 85°¢8 Tt alelg PUILINgG - GOE J2JSURLY, SpUN, geoT/Le/so 19)SUBL],
Li601'08T 00°0£0°¢ ~LY1dS- $oXRL Ud 202 AV *'TIN[0g ssaulsng saneaouu] zeoe/re/so 2R
LLBEL'BET THLFS9 o d JUSUBULA] - 0165 ad zz0T AV Md " 'IIN[Og SSAUSNY sARACUU] LAV AN AL peclire]
69°289'$HT $£'99 “Idag 21424 - OBG9 220Z AV 'UN[og SSouISng aAEAOuL] zeoe/ieiso A2

adumng P nqaa mdy owWIBHT woN wnN apd odfif

220T ‘1€ LAel jo sV
4235163 SJUN02OY yunyg

1OTIISI(] UOIID9)0Id SITJ OTI SIUOI

siseq [enIooy
zT/P1/90
Wd 61¢1



Z 4o 1 sfed

00'2¢ 00°Z¢- Buipiing - JUEN - 0819 2Z0Z{LTIVO EEviLe ing
£E'BL 8.0, jUEG 83E)S luAung - 002 anjepanil  ZZOZILLISO Lol %oayD-Jud g
SL6EL §LBEL - IYLOL
£0'ESE £0'658- e - BUOID M3Jes - 2209 TTOTTZIvO L8FBISANI iz
ZL'o8g'L Zlogg'l- fdd - Buol) Majes - 2209 F{AVATAA ) €1 LBESANI it=]
SL6EL - $8L0, HUueqd NS HuMung - 007 SUOG G SN N1 Z20Z/Z0/50 L9¥0} NaayD- d g
09591 09591~ I¥LOL
¥Z'80l ¥2°80L- awdinb3 - je - or L9 ZTOTISLIPD SELLG-¥DLGL
9¢'46 g8 26" uawdinba - kel - 0v 1 ZZ02/Y0I0 98v1LS-POLS |
oysgt- PRLO. HURH HNEYG Z|URUNS - 00T sHed oy oMy ZZ0Z/20/50 ZovoL ¥o8yD-jwd g
0soen's 0O'0e0's" I¥LOL
9e'E6PE' Se'6rE'T suoplsed jususudad - 0155
Lreel L06Z L IO - $Z5G
£9°LGG £9°L55- Waamad-vOld - 2265
00°0£0°¢- VB.0, Yueg 81EE LuRung - 007 *OU| 'SUOKIN|OS SSBUISNG BABAOUL]  ZZOT/LTISO 393490
LiEes's L1€85'8- vLOL
2Z86L'1 {2861 Aed JesjunioA - L 165
LEL6L'E 1T L61'E- puadls - €166
62°800'Z 62°800'2- sUOPISOd JuBLBWdsd - 0165
PereE $€'yaE- JURPIN - $Z65
oL'ey'L 0E'ere's- USWaIRIY-¥II - TZ6G
9L L0} aL101- juawkordwaun - GE65
ireess- 820, jueg 91e15 iuauUng - g0z DU 'SUOIN|OS SSBUISNG eAlleAOUM]  ZZOZ/EHSO 42342
95°159'LL §57169't L~ IvLOL
SEEY SE'Zh- Aed 1a|unjop - L L6G
B6'6Z6'E 66'6Z6'E- puadig - £16%
PZBLYL yZ6L9'L SLONISOd JUA2UI5d - 0L6S
85°L5O - $840. YUEH 3}EIG UUALNG - 00T *ou] ‘SUOPN[OG SSBUISNG BAJRAOULE  ZZOZ/CLISO $oaUD
Junowy jeuibug jnowy pled ROy wag| ERTETY aeq wny adAyL
zzoz Ae
lleye@ 3oeyD
ZEHLI90

12L3S1 UO1198101d 21 01y SIUOW

Nd 52:1



T oz efied

0Lere 04°¢ve- VLOL
PLSPL PLGPL- asuadig plosesroH - 0909
as5'as 95786~ saliddng RalEsi - L9ZS
0Ltre- $2.0. HUER 2IEIS LIMING - 00T sgqwop Jolfel  ZZozieLiso 8L¥0L ¥a8un
8200L'C 02 L¥s- TYLOL
at'65- 0070 a|geAed siurooay - 0000 SUOg FSHNON T 2202/90/50 LBSEESAN| ne
Y2082 0Z LS~ Idd - Burno|D A12ges - 7209 AN ALTA ] ZIVEBSANI na
0Z'brg P2.0, MUEH S)EYG JWUNG - 007 SUOS QSN N T ZZOZLHGO eiv0L $a5Y D Jd g
EEBL £8°64- TLOL
CeLY £e L esuadxy ple.esroH - 0809 ZZ0Z/E0/50 946128 na
unouy eulug unowy pled UNOSOY w3y JueN aeq wny adAt
zzoz fem
l'e3aq 3o8yd
¢ZivLion

19181 UOI39a)0ld 2l Oy aJUoy

Wd SZ:4



Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1008 - RDA Increment
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
1040 + Property - CY Unsecured
1042 - CollectCost De] CY Unsecured
1060 - Property - PY Secured
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured
Total 10 - Tax Revenue
20 Intergovernmental Reventes
2440 - State | IOPTR
2470 - Timber Yield Tax
2480 - State - Cther In-ieu tax
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
3000 - Prior Year(s} Revenue Transfer
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income
4105 - Interest Income
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other
Total 40 - Miscellanecus Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions
5911 : Volunteer Pay
5913 - Stipend
5914 - Strike Team
5922 - FICA-Retirement
5924 - Medicare
5930 - Mealth Insurance
5935 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Compensation
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food
6080 - Household Expense
6100 - Insurance
5140 - Maint - Equipment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2021 through June 14, 2022

TOTAL

May 22 Jul 1, °21 - Jun 14, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 533,217.46 488,000.00 45,217.46 108.27%
0.00 485,652.37 500,000.0¢ -14,347,63 97.13%
0.00 -242,640.08  -200,000.00 -42,640.08 121.32%
0.00 -3,803.71‘ -4,000.00 196.29 95.09%
0.00 84,195.02 70,000.00 14,195.02 120,28%
0.00 145,522.40 78,000.00 67,522.40 186.57%
0.00 10,582.50 5,000.00 5,592.50 211.85%
.00 16,62B.52 0.00 15,628.82 100.0%
G.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
.00 -15.82 0.00 -t5.82 100.0%
G.00 -6.74 0.00 -6.74 100.0%
G.00 268.21 255,00 13.21 105.18%
.00 1.028,610.43 950,255.00 78,355.43 108.25%
0.00 2,081.87 1,700.00 1,181.87 169.52%
.00 79.83 BO.0OC -0.67 99.91%
0.00 10.94 0.00 10.94 100.0%
000 759,952 58 1.00 759,951.58  75,895,258.0%
0.00 762,925.32 1,781.00 761,144.32 42,836.91%
Q.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
570.00 19,933.21 0.00 19,933.21 100.0%
180.83 1,684.06 2,560.00 -815,94 67.36%
0.00 193.63 0.00 193.63 100.0%
750.83 21,810.90 2,500.00 19,310.80 872.44%
750.83 1,813,346.65 1,004,536.00 808,810.65 180.52%
750.83 1,813,346.65 1,004,536.00 808,810.65 180.52%
18,584.89 281,979.56 250,000,00 31,8756.56 112.79%
1,481.31 8,544.58 25,000.00 -16,455.42 34,18%
15,326.00 162,278.34 180,000.00 -17.721.66 20.16%
0.00 273,857.89 1.00 273,956,808 27,395,789.0%
2,194.93 43,821.57 30,060,060 13,821.57 146.07%
513.35 10,507.66 5,000.00 5,507.66 210.15%
2,657.11 27,084.39 35,000.00 -7.915.11 77.35%
161.76 4,910.07 10,000.00 -5,089.93 49.1%
0.00 31,281.00 40,600.00 -8,719.00 78.2%
40,869.27 844,365.56 575,001.00 269,364.56 146.85%
0.00 2,118.22 2,00C.00 118.22 105.91%
1,419.63 51,883.82 25,000.00 26,983,82 207.94%
515.54 40,047.80 15,000.00 25,047.80 265.99%
10.50 3,575.69 1,000.00 2,575.69 357.57%
259.72 1,137.76 3.000.00 -1,862.24 37.93%
0.00 24,219.00 26,000.00 -781.00 96.88%
6,821.84 §9,353.64 50,000.00 39,353.64 178.71%

Page 1 of 2



6150 -
€130 -

6261

6461

Apparatus Replacement

Maint. - Building

+ Medical Supplies
6280 -
6400 -
6410 -

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense
Postage

- Supplies
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7063 -
7060 -
7120 -
7201 -
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payrcll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense
Training-In-Service
GaslDil
Transportaion/Travel
Utilities

Maint - Creekside JPA

Total B0 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2021 through June 14, 2022

TOTAL

May 22 Jul1,'21 - Jun 14, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
135.75 16,837.54 50,000.00 -33,162.48 33.68%
34280 627.47 10,000.00 -8,372.53 6.26%
208.99 3,564.18 9,000.00 -5,435.82 39.6%
215,00 5,377.67 3,135.00 2,242.67 171.54%
136,70 416.20 600.00 -183.80 69.37%
-2,121.20 24,045.58 10,000.00 14,045.58 240.46%
85.58 1,444,114 10,00C.00 -8,555.8¢ 14.44%
0.60 56,910.00 65,000.00 -8,090.00 B87.55%
0.00 3.,312.62 G.00 3,312.82 100.0%
304.65 3,983.00 6,000.00 -2,007.00 66.55%
0.60 935.00 1,206.00 -261.00 78.25%
1,000.00 12,045.00 15,000.00 -2,955.00 80,3%
0,00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 3,660.00 2,600.00 1,160 00 146 4%
0.00 0.00 £,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 8,720.22 10,00C.00 -1,279.78 87.2%
3,142.42 34,464.79 25,006.00 9,484.79 137.86%
00¢ 741573 1.00C 00 6,415.73 T41.57%
2,587.66 18,970.62 20,000.00 -29.38 99.85%
0.0¢ 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
15,065.58 426,179.66 429,535.00 -3,385.34 99.22%
55,934.85 1,270,545.22 1,004,536.00 266,009.22 126.48%
-55,184.02 542,801.43 0.00 542,801.43 100.0%

Page 20f 2



1:19 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

0614722 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 14, 2022
Jun 14, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 174,188.88
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,096,897.99
Total Checking/Savings 2,271,086.87
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,387,772.68
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,616.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,387,323.01
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 23543
Total Accounts Payable 23543
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,342.31
Total Liabilities 16,342.31
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -1,497,151.93
35500 - Building Maintenance 999,929.30
Net Income 542,801.43
Total Equity 1,370,880.70
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,387,323.1

Page 1



